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BY E-MAIL
October 13, 2020

Michael Buonaguro

Counsel, Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable Growers
24 Humber Trall

Toronto ON M6S 4C1

Dear Mr. Buonaguro:

Re: Request for intervenor status and cost eligibility
Application by Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
to clear 2017/2018 balances in certain Demand Side Management
deferral and variance accounts
Ontario Energy Board File No.: EB-2020-0067

This letter is in response to your e-mail dated October 2, 2020, inquiring about your
intervention request, filed on behalf of the Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable Growers
(OGVG), in the above proceeding. In your e-mail you note that although your letter
requesting intervenor status was filed with the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) on

August 6, 2020, it was not addressed in the OEB’s Procedural Order No. 1, dated
September 3, 2020. In your e-mail you also note that if OGVG is granted late intervenor
status, it will “be prepared to rely on the interrogatories posed by Board Staff and other
intervenors and forego the opportunity to pose our own interrogatories, such that the
governing timetable would remain unaffected.”

The OEB is in receipt of your August 6™ letter and due to an administrative error your
letter was not recorded in the OEBs case management system.

OGVG is approved as an intervenor and is eligible to apply for an award of costs under
the OEB'’s Practice Direction on Cost Awards. OGVG shall accept the record of the
proceeding as it stands to this point. OGVG is reminded that pursuant to Procedural
Order No. 1, intervenor submissions are due by October 28, 2020.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By

Christine E. Long
Registrar

C: All parties in EB-2020-0067



